Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request from the City of Danbury
Attachments: SKM_C300i24032615530.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello Tricia, | have a request for some signage help.

In the past the county helped replace some very old stop signs, and other signs by supplying the new poles
and stop signs. The city purchased the street and avenue signs for the poles.

We have completed the project that was submitted, and now | am submitting phase 2 of that project. Can you
please tell me how much money this will cost for the new poles and signs, before it is presented to
commissioner's court ? or does it have to go to commissioner's court and then you can get me the pricing.

Let me know,

thank you

Sue Powell

Mayor City of Danbury TX

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.
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Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - Culvert 2104 1st Street

Good morning,
Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following workorder.
Place culvert

2104 1% Street

Basel Mujarkesh

4 culvert (total of 22 feet)
18" concrete culvert

Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCCII
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--
Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from dléclos/re/tfnder applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, plea

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resour
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-




Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Culverts for 1803 Duncan Drive
Hello,

He will be adding 1 eight-foot culvert. Also, T put the wrong phone number for Wr, Wills yesterday. Could
T chavage that o (AF1A)420-62407
Thanks a buweh!

Andi

From: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:42 AM

To: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Culverts for 1803 Duncan Drive

Good Morning Andi:

Do you know how many culverts he will be adding? If you can get that information back to me this afternoon | can add
this to next week’s agenda.

Thank you,
Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals <Engineer-Interlocals@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts for 1803 Duncan Drive

Good aftervoon,

The owner of 1903 Puvcan Dr. (Property TP 225873) would like +o widen his driveway. we have made
sure that the culverts he wants to add on with are made of the same material as the ones already
there.

His name is Eddie Wills and his phone number is A79-665-2.6241.

Thanks!
|

Awndl Ford

City secretary

City of oyster Creek
(979)233-0242

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resour
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-




Tricia Simmons

From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 7:54 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culvert Submission - 33534 Blue Marlin, Richwood

Good Morning,

Please place the following culverts on the nest possible agenda:

33534 Blue Marilin Richwood Texas
24" Diameter Culverts

5 Culvert Sections ( One Driveway)
Devin & Brittany Knapp
979-373-7119/979-549-4220

Thank You,

Kaytee Ellis

Utility Billing & Permitting Coordinator
City of Richwood
lellis@richwoodtx.gov

979-265-2082

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culvert Submission - 32518 Redfish Trail , Richwood
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,
Please place the following culverts on the nest possible agenda:

32518 Redfish Trail Richwood Texas
24" Diameter Culverts

5 Culvert Sections

Rodney & Janet Hicks
409-599-9786/979-285-4366

Thank You,

Kaytee Ellis

Utility Billing & Permitting Coordinator
City of Richwood
lellis@richwoodix.gov

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




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: /;{7”/ /&, %774

Property Owner Name: % e TueHsG

Address where culverts are to be set: //ﬁ/% & ﬁ/&l’/ﬁé// L /)’ (/J‘ijé//fé B X 7 75’}//
Contact Number: _ /¥ S 8- 2632

Email Address: 7/ Ged,s%e//(ﬁ/a/z//ﬂ L2

Number of 4’ culverts requested: ///3’/'7'/’ HuSe
Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: _, @9 //6// 7;7/@@ WE
PRI P23 LSS

*QOwner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material.**

///”MWZ%/

OFFICEUSEONLY: 7
Date given to FPM: 48 "Z%
' w——
Size required: _ /) g Clean out port needed? //

Number required: 5 Date culverts set on property:

Is the area marked? 0

Date request sent to county: ~
City Official Signature V/

1S

A

1304 Monument Dr. @de, TX 77541 * (979)233-




Tricia Simmons

From: Julie Guevara <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:01 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HOLIDAY LAKES CULVERTS SETTING

TO ENGINEER-INTERLOCALS

GOOD AFTERNOON, THE TOWN OF HOLIDAY LAKES IS REQUESTING FOR CULVERTS TO BE SET ON THE FOLLOWING
ADDRESS.

Location: 126 MARSHALL AVE HOLIDAY LAKES, TX. 77515.
Name and Contact Number: BERNARDO QUICHIE 713-390-6825
Number of Culverts: 3 CULVERT

Size of Culverts: 18-inch Diameter x 6 feet

Thank You,

Julia Guevara

Town of Holiday Lakes
Utility/Court Clerk

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




